¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council
Legal and Democratic Services

Shirehall
Abbey Foregate
Shrewsbury
SY2 6ND
Date: Date Not Specified
My Ref:
Your Ref:
Committee:
Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee
Date: Wednesday, 24 February 2016
Time: 7.00 pm
Venue: Priory Hall, The Bull Ring, Much Wenlock, TF13 6HS

You are requested to attend the above meeting.
The Agenda is attached

Claire Porter
Corporate Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer)

Members of Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee

David Turner (Chairman) Mary Hill
Jean Jones Yvonne Holyoak
Simon Brown Taylor

Your Committee Officer is:

Kerry Rogers Community Enablement Officer
Tel: 01743 257683
Email: kerry.rogers@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper




AGENDA

Welcome and Introductions

Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

To receive apologies for absence from members of the committee and notice of
any substitute members.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate.

Note of the Last Meeting (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm the notes of the meeting held on 15 July 2015.

Report of Community Enablement Officer is attached marked A.

Current Policing Issues - Partners and Communities Together (PACT).
A member of the Local Policing team will update the meeting on local policing

issues.

Youth Commissioning (Pages 5 - 8)

Update is attached marked 6.

Presentation - Community Resilience/Emergency Planning
Presentation - Shropshire Council budget

Public Question Time/ldentification of future agenda items

Members of the Public will be able to ask questions and make suggestions for
future agenda items.



10 Date of Next Meeting

To note that the next meeting of the Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint
Committee will be held in July 2016 at Shipton Village Hall.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Committee and Date

Council

Yohropshire sz || A

15 July 2015 Public

NOTES OF THE MEETING OF THE MUCH WENLOCK AND SHIPTON LOCAL
JOINT COMMITTEE HELD AT 7.00PM ON WEDNESDAY 15 JULY 2015 AT

SHIPTON VILLAGE HALL, SHIPTON

Responsible Officer Kerry Rogers
e-mail: Kerry.rogers@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 07799085206

Committee Members Present:

Shropshire Council

Jean Jones

David Turner

Much Wenlock Town Council

Mary Hill

Yvonne Holyoak

Easthope, Shipton and Stanton Long Parish Council
Simon Brown

Jonathan Taylor

Also Present

PC Jane Cowan, West Mercia Police

CSO Mal Goddard, West Mercia Police

Steve Brown, Shropshire Council

Kerry Rogers, Community Enablement Officer, Shropshire Council

There were approximately 8 members of the public present at the meeting.

1 Election of Chair
It was proposed, seconded and duly resolved that Mr David Turner
be elected Chair of the Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint
Committee for the forthcoming Municipal Year

2 Introductions and Welcomes

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced the

Page 1

ACTION



members of the committee

Appointment of Vice-Chair

It was proposed seconded and duly resolved that Mr Jonathan Taylor
be appointed vice chair of the Much Wenlock & Shipton LJC for the
forthcoming municipal year

Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

There were no apologies or substitutions.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

There were no disclosable pecuniary interests.

Notes of Last Meeting

It was resolved that the notes of the meeting held on 28 January
2015 be signed by the Chairman as a true record

Current Policing Issues — Partners and Communities Together
(PACT)

Areas of concern:

HGVs — Barrow Street — DT said that Much Wenlock, Broseley and
Barrow Councils are working together with Highways.

DT said that there is ongoing work in Sheinton Street with regard to
HGVs and the installation of signal detection. He will report back to
the next LJC.

Parking — the police rely on civil enforcement. Steve Brown of
Shropshire Council said that he will advise Fulcrum — civil
enforcement, to patrol Much Wenlock.

Sheinton St — speeding - PC Cowan explained about when and
where speed enforcement can take place. Community speedwatch
is something she is going to investigate further. The CSQO’s are also
going on laser gun courses in September.

A resident raised concerns about speeding surveys that were carried
out by the Safety partnership. PC Cowan said she will liaise with the
partnership and ask them to re-do them if necessary.

YH raised concerns about faded yellow lines by bus shelter. SB will
investigate.

PC Cowan said there had been a few issues with ASB and 12 letters

Page 2

ACTION

DT

SB

JC

JC

SB



10

11

have been sent to parents asking for their cooperation.

Highways Issues

Steve Brown, Highways Transport and Environmental Maintenance
Manager gave an overview of his role at Shropshire Council and
invited members of the public to ask questions.

Issues raised

Civil enforcement — this is the responsibility of Fulcrum. SB will
advise.

Cutting of grassed areas to allow for growth of wild flowers —
Highways do liaise with the relevant team and take advice.

Overgrown trees/hedges — John Yeates

Old police station/Sheinton St — worn surface

Shipton Link Rd — carriageway resurfacing — standing water damage
Local Youth Commissioning

DT gave an update. (attached)

Public Question Time/ldentification of future agenda items

LD spoke about the old chapel project in Much Wenlock which is
looking into options to turn the chapel into a community space.

Sean from Cuan Wildlife Centre said that they are building an
education centre which will be available to hire out.

Suggestions for topics for the next meeting were:
Car park at Stretton Road Rd

Flooding

Highways Engineer — SB to request

Date of Next Meeting

To note that the next meeting will be held on 24 February 2016 at 7
pm at Priory Hall, Much Wenlock.

Page 3

ACTION



ACTION

Chairman

Date:

Page 4



Agenda ltem 6 |

Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee — 24 February 2016

=7 : Committee and date Item No
ViV ShrOpSh”"e Much Wenlock and Shipton
5 Council Local Joint Committee 6
24 February 2016
7.00pm Public
UPDATE - Local Youth Commissioning
Responsible Officer Kerry Rogers
Email:  Kerry.rogers@shropshire.gov.uk Telephone:

1. Summary

Following a period of public and stakeholder consultation, the commissioning model for youth
activities was developed.

A funding mechanism for youth activities to respond to specific areas of unmet need in LJC areas
was developed and Much Wenlock and Shipton LJC area was allocated £3,000 linked to its rural
make-up.

Broseley did not receive any funding and it was agreed that Much Wenlock LJC share its funding
allocation with Broseley LJC to benefit all of the appropriate young people living within the LJC
areas.

A working group was set up and it was agreed to use the funding of £3,000 to provide a small
grants scheme to support youth activities in both LJC areas for those aged 10-19 years or up to 24
years for those with learning difficulties.

2. Feedback

Following two calls for applications to the small grants scheme, two applications were received
and approved by members as follows:

Broseley Youth Partnership — £1500.00

Background

Broseley Youth Partnership is a forum through which organisations working with and for children
and young people in the parish of Broseley, co-operate to lobby for the best interests of their
members and workers, promote the sharing of good practice and the sharing of equipment and

other resources and work together to arrange festivals and other special events.

One of its aims is to ascertain the needs of young people in the Broseley area and to prioritise
such needs, and identify the means by which they can be met and the outcomes required.

Contact: Kerry Rogers on 01743 257683 1 |

e:\datalive\agendaitemdocs\3\8\1\ai00006183\8pa4jty 1v.doc P a g e 5



| Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee — 24 February 2016

Project
Over the next 12 months, Broseley Youth Partnership will endeavour to:

Make sure that all families in Broseley get to find out what is going on in the Town and surrounding
parishes for young people.

Have an “information stand” to promote BYP- what its aims are and to publicise the opportunities
in the town for young people.

Make Broseley youth day an even bigger and better event by involving young people in the
planning of the day and giving them more opportunities to be involved in the day.

Work locally to ensure that the Birchmeadow park is a safe place for children to play.
Work in partnership with the Victoria Hall Management Committee in developing a new youth club.
Progress

Following the closure of Broseley Youth Club in July 2015, Broseley Youth Partnership have
commissioned Shropshire Youth Association (SYA) to provide youth club sessions. Sessions
restarted in November 2015 and the Partnership is working closely with SYA and the Youth Club
to ensure the sustainability of the club.

Much Wenlock Festival - £1500.00
Background

Much Wenlock Festival is a bienniel festival of art, music, drama, dance and entertainment for all
the family. It has been running since 1984.

The aims are the advancement of arts and creative activities and in 2016 the inclusion of local
primary and secondary schools and local youth groups is a priority in order to give young people
the opportunity to be involved in the creation of artistic ideas and participate in artistic
development.

Project

Much Wenlock Primary School — Scarecrow Competition

There will be a scarecrow trail around the town. The Head of Much Wenlock Primary School is
including the event as part of the school curriculum. The children will design a scarecrow to
represent a business in town and display the scarecrow with the business— tying up the link
between town and the school.

William Brookes School Performance of Song, Music, Dance and Theatre

William Brookes Academy Showcase of Talent — young performers will showcase dance, music,
song and theatre. They will devise a program for the show. They will rehearse under the direction
of qualified teachers. They will perform their show in the Festival Marquee on Church Green Much
Wenlock during the Festival.

Contact: Kerry Rogers on 01743 257683 2 |

e:\datalive\agendaitemdocs\3\8\1\ai00006183\8pa4jty 1v.doc P a g e 6



| Much Wenlock and Shipton Local Joint Committee — 24 February 2016

Performance Evening for young local Dance groups

A dance teacher from William Brookes Academy will be bring together local young dance groups
to perform at the Festival. The groups will design and rehearse for this event. They will then
perform in the Festival Marquee.

Key Academy (Youngsters) Performing Songs from West End Shows

Contact: Kerry Rogers on 01743 257683 3 |

e:\datalive\agendaitemdocs\3\8\1\ai00006183\8pa4jty 1v.doc P a g e 7



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Note of the Last Meeting
	6 Youth Commissioning

